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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu
To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
Date: Monday, October 06, 2008 12:40PM

Subject: SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 2, issue 5

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

10/6/08-10/12/08, vol. 2, issue 5

Monday, 10/6/08

“Monday Madness!” Challenge your friends and roommates in this bowling league at Riverhead’s
Wildwood Lanes. The bus leaves Lot A at 7 p.m. Free for SBS students, including shoe rental. For
further details, contact Diane.Redo @stonybrook.edu or x2-5132.

SCRIBES Writing Club, 6 p.m., Chancellors Lobby (outside Duke LH). Prof. Heather Macadam
states: ‘“Please bring your creative writings: poetry, nonfiction, fiction ... journaling to share. There
will also be writing prompts to help encourage new ways of writing. ... A blog will be set up, as well,
where members can post their work and respond to each other. We look forward to vast amounts of
participation from the SCRIBES in our community.” For further details, contact

Heather.Macadam @stonybrook.edu.

Tuesday, 10/7/08

Volleyball, 8 p.m., Sandlot. Hosted by RA Katie.

“Yogapilatitation,” 5:30 p.m., Special Events Room. Also Thursdays at 3 p.m.

Wednesday, 10/8/08

Domestic Violence Talk, 12:50 p.m., Tree House. With author/activist TJ Parsells.

“How Well Do You Know Your Roommate?” Contest, 8 p.m., Shelter Island LL. Hosted by RA
Diane.

“Road Kill Mentoring Group,” (Yes, that’s the title.), 3:30 p.m., Chancellors Hall Room 160. Prof.
Elizabeth Newman offers the following description: ‘“Zooarchaeology is the study of animal bones
found in archaeological contexts. Comparative skeletal collections are necessary to the analysis of
these remains. The Road Kill Mentoring Group is going to work on creating comparative collections
for the Southampton Labs. This involves obtaining permits from the state and federal government to
collect specimens, building and caring for a colony of Dermestid Beetles, collecting specimens for the
comparative collections, and processing, cataloguing and (occasionally) mounting the specimens.”
Contact etnewman @notes.cc.sunysb.edu for further information, or just attend at the above time to get
involved.

Meet With Dean of Students Anamaria Cobo de Paci, 8-10 p.m., Shelter Island LL. Individual
students are invited to talk about any issues concerning life on campus; office hours every Wednesday.

Thursday, 10/9/08
Blue Thursdays. Show your support for Stony Brook Southampton and wear blue on Thursdays!
“Yogapilatitation,” 3 p.m., Special Events Room. Also Tuesdays at 5:30 p.m.

Friday, 10/10/08
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Yoga, 1-2:30 p.m, Recreation Center (Gym). See Wednesday’s listing for details.

“Hollywood Night,” 8 p.m., Mattituck LL. Hosted by RA Andrew.

Garden Club’s Inaugural Fall Meeting, 5:30 p.m., Special Events Room. Join this growing group
focused on issues of local sustainability. Further details, James.Hoffmann @stonybrook.edu.

Saturday, 10/11/08

“Play For the Cure,” 1 p.m., SBS Athletic Field. SB Men’s Rugby takes on Hofstra in this charity
matchup. Free admission. Benefits the Carol Baldwin Breast Cancer Research Fund.

Admissions Open House, 10 a.m. to 1 p.m., Avram Theater. For prospective students. Invite your
friends to see SBS. Also: Prospective students can sit in on college-level classes on Monday, Oct. 13.
Details, contact x2-5035 or joinsouthampton @stonybrook.edu.

LA Tow Know!

It was a busy weekend at Stony Brook Southampton, starting with Friday night’s well-attended and
significant lecture on a crisis in our oceans:

Over 90 people attended “Conservation of Endangered Marine Fishes in the World’s Oceans” in Duke
Lecture Hall on October 3, with Dr. Ellen K. Pikitch, Professor and Executive Director of Stony
Brook University’s Institute for Ocean Conservation Science. She spoke on the massive depletion of
marine life in the world’s oceans over the past 100 years due to man’s fishing and negative influence
on underwater habitats. The event was sponsored by The School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences
and Stony Brook Southampton. Look for a story about it in Dan’s Papers this Friday.

A touching tribute to the late Harry Marmion, former President of Southampton College of LIU, was
held in the Avram Theater on Saturday and numerous speakers included officials from Stony Brook
University (President Shirley Strum Kenny), government (Congressman Tim Bishop and former
New York City Mayor David Dinkins), the United States Tennis Association (including current
President Jane Brown Grimes) and faculty and administration from the former Southampton College
(former Chancellor Robert FX Sillerman, former Dean Charles Hitchcock and LIU professors John
Strong and Donald Baker), along with Marmion's family and friends. Dr. Marmion was not only
Southampton College’s leader during its early years, but also was USTA President, spearheading the
effort for the creation and naming of Arthur Ashe Stadium. About 350 people attended Saturday’s
event.

Also on Saturday was the culmination of Family Weekend, which, Diane Redo, Coordinator of
Campus Recreation and Student Activities, reports: “I would say that we had 200 people during the
course of a three hour span; we had recycled jewelry and records, the Town of Southampton came to
support our events and the live music was soothing to the soul.”

The Southampton Town Clerk’s Office is looking for two Records Management Interns
immediately. Duties and responsibilities: "Interns will be working on projects that involve
organization and research of building department records. They will be trained to navigate and input
images on the town's computer system and to use document scanners to digitize records and maps.
Need to be organized, able to keep documents and images in proper order; must be patient and careful
when handling older, more fragile records, and must be able to work with others." Pay: $10 an hour.
Those interested should contact Town Clerk Sundy Schermeyer at

SSchermeyer @southamptontownny.gov or 631-283-5555.

One sale this week -- $10 tickets (includes transportation) to Six Flags Fright Fest on Sunday,
October 26. That’s right — only $10! For SBS students only. Tickets are available in the Wellness
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Center for a limited time.

Tutors are available for MAT 123, MAT 125, MAP 103, CH 131 and ANT 201. Contact
anamaria.cobodepaci@stonybrook.edu or pick up a schedule in the Residence Life Office.

Free confidential counseling and psychotherapy services are available to all Stony Brook
Southampton students in the Student Counseling Center, lower level, Southold Hall. Call x2-5069 for
more information.

Three movies on Long Island fishing will be screened in Montauk at the Montauk Movie Theater as
park of the Long Island Film Festival on Sunday, October 12, starting at 2:15 p.m. Tickets are $12 for
all three films, one of which stars “Sopranos” actress Edie Falco.

Flu shots are now available for students. The cost is $15 and your account can be billed. Stop by
Southold LL from 9-5 M-F. Call x2-5014 for further details.

SBS lm the News!'

Some recent media:

Students Are Settling in at Stony Brook Southampton

EAST HAMPTON STAR:
http://www.easthamptonstar.com/dnn/Home/News/StudentsatSouthampton/tabid/6704/Default.aspx.
To catch up on some previous SBS stories, please visit:
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/news.shtml

Contact Darren.Johnson @ stonybrook.edu by Friday at 3 p.m. to include your news and events in next week’s edition
of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” Have a great week!

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager
Stony Brook Southampton
239 Montauk Hwy
Southampton, NY 11968
631-632-5088

darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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